Michelle Warren

Bringing years of experience and knowledge from high-pressure settings in trauma, emergency medicine, and surgery.

San Antonio, TX 78253 mwar327@yahoo.com 808-369-6552

Energetic nurse with two years of circulating experience and five years of emergency/critical care medicine as an EMT. Experience with neonates and pediatric patients in the critical care settings, and adult and pediatric patients in the surgical environment.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Circulator

Baylor Scott & White Health - Temple, TX June 2020 to February 2022

- Circulated in general and orthopedic trauma cases at the only Level 1 trauma facility in the area
- Managed patient care in the surgical environment, working with surgeons' technicians and anesthesia providers
- Performed charge nurse duties, such as scheduling, education, training, and conflict resolution for employees
- Managed 3+ surgical teams during weekends and evening shifts
- Performed mask fittings, vaccine administration, and TB testing for employee occupational health
- Ensured sterility from all members in the surgical room and performed safety briefings
- Assessed patient and department needs to prioritize surgical procedures
- · Advocated for patient safety during surgery
- Collaborated in planning care with other health providers

Emergency Medical Technician

Baylor Scott & White Health June 2018 to June 2020

- Performed as a first responder for neonate and pediatric patients through ground or helicopter transportation
- Collaborated with multidisciplinary team members to formulate, implement, and modify individual treatment plans during transport
- Assessed scenes, triaged patients, and prioritized care in emergency and multi-causality environments
- · Maintained patent airways and IV lines, ventilated patients, and performed life-saving measures
- Thoroughly evaluated neonate and pediatric patients, monitored vital signs, administered medication, and intervened with other treatments as necessary
- Evaluated neonate and pediatric patients, and assisted with treatment plans, stability of patients, and during non/invasive procedures
- Performed safety checks on equipment and vehicles

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Nursing

American Public University System August 2021 to Present

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Temple College - Temple, TX August 2018 to May 2020

Bachelor's Degree in Public Administration

St. Petersburg College - Saint Petersburg, FL August 2010 to December 2015

Skills

- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Problem management
- Specimen collection / processing
- Emergency management
- Data entry
- Salesforce
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Communication skills
- Nursing
- Time management
- Typing
- EMT Experience
- EMR Systems
- Public speaking
- Sales
- Leadership

Certifications and Licenses

EMT Certification

RN License

CPR Certification

BLS Certification